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September &, 2006

Saskatoon Regicnal Health Authonity
#300, 410 — 22™ Street Fast
Saskatoon, 3K 57K 5T6

Attentien: Evert Van Olst Fax: (306) 655-3289

Dear Sir:

re: [ . - o)
Our File No. 2132.1
Next Court Date: September 15™, 2006

Further to yours of September 5, please note that we anticipate receiving a declaration of
paternity in our client’s favour on the retmm date, It is our intention fo immediatety
thezeafler discontinue as against the SRHA, as our client would then be able to obtain
health records and other information in the normal course as a parent of the chald.

In the meantime would you accept my undertaking to confimn the above with the

chambers judge on the return date? This would remove the necessity of your attendance
in coutt.
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Mark Vanstone
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